HUSSEIN MSHEIK

COMPUTER&
COMMUNICATION ENGINEER

CONTACT



+961 3 996 920



husseinmsheik199@gmail.com



Hussein Msheik



Hadath, Beirut Lebanon

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web Development (Css - Html - Javascript - Php)

IT Support Skills

Microsoft Office (Word - PowerPoint - Excel)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Arabic

English

ABOUT ME

Experienced computer and communication engineer. I have worked to enhance my skills and knowledge in this major taking extra training courses. I am confident and dedicated. My passion for this field allows me to excel and ralways reach my full potential

WORK EXPERIENCE

IT (2019 - 2020)

Csbgroup@rsal

- Built, installed, repaired and maintained the network hardware and software associated with computer systems
- Supported the office staff with everything computer related
- Backed up data and worked on troubleshooting network problems
- Installed new software

Gaming Lounge Owner (2018 -2020)

Squad Gaming Lounge

- · Operated as the IT of the lounge
- · Handled the financial control
- Held networking events
- Managed employees

EDUCATION

M1 IN COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

BIU

2021 - 2022

BACHELORS IN COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

BIU

2017 - 2021

GENERAL SECONDARY CERTIFICATE | LS

Toulouse College

2014 - 2015

TRAINING & COURSES

- **CCNP** *CSB* Academy (2021)
- MICROTECH CSB Academy (2020)
- MSCA *A+* LANNING CSB Academy (2020)
- CCNA CSB Academy (2020)

REFRENCES

Mohamad Bayram

Owner and Manager at Csbgroup@rsal

+961 3 011 564